
UNION SQUARE PARTNERSHIP  
PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES   
RFP Question + Answer  
  

1. Can you describe certain goals we should keep in mind while crafting our response?  
  

a. New opportunities would be developed to enhance branding, PR or tourism 
initiatives.  We would look to develop new media opportunities, expand services and 
seek moments to leverage the heritage of the Park in new ways to stay competitive 
with other neighborhoods and City destinations.  

  
2. Is submitting an application for VENDEX a requirement?  
  

a. Yes.  
  

3. What are some of the campaigns that have worked (i.e. the holiday program) and 
what would you’d like to see more and less of?  
  

a. We've had much success around our events, Harvest in the Square and Summer 
in The Square.  We would very much like to amplify the reach of these to both 
secure new sponsors and also to increase attendance.  A key goal for our events is to 
encourage (sales) conversions for the area businesses, shop before an event or dine 
out after.  Huge opportunity to more proactively tell our story through the lens of 
user journeys, people of Union Square, etc.  Less reactive, less listings and more 
proactive story telling.  

  
4. Are you open to down shifting in certain months to compensate for busier times of 
the year?  
  

a. Yes we would consider a sliding scale that aligns with our busy months.   
  

5. Are you looking for creative ideas or execution of a nuts and bolts PR service?  
  

a. We are keen to explore new avenues that will keep Union Square on the map, as 
an authentic NY area while we know competition lies in places like Brooklyn, Hudson 
Yards, Lower Manhattan and other neighborhoods.  Any creative ideas that would 
deliver impactful PR moments are welcome.  
  

6. What type of writing samples would you like to see?  
  

a. Editorial ideas for our blog posts, published by-line, annual 
report articles, annual report and social media posts would be expected - but at the 
high level as we would take on most of the writing, and actual social posting.  Two 
key initiatives later this year will be rolling out our Visioning and Planning document 



completed by Marvel Architects, along with a bit of a website re-fresh.  Having an 
agency with an eye on the copy for consistency and press worthiness would be key.  

   
  

7. Can you speak to your role and responsibilities as the LDC in comparison to that of 
your partnering BID?  

  
a. The Union Square Partnership is made up of two organizations that share 
responsibilities to serve our community – a local development corporation (LDC) and 
business improvement district (BID). The two organizations work together and 
should approached as one united entity. The distinction between the two has no 
bearing on this RFP and will only be referenced in legal contracting for accounting 
purposes.  
  

8. What is your brand’s vision and mission? Are there any key priorities we outside of 
what you outlined in the RFP we should be aware of?    
  

a. The visioning process and announcement (see Q#6) will be a big project for us 
this fall.  
b. Also, developing a holistic campaign that runs from October to May - less 
about the traditions of winter shopping and December holidays, and more about an 
8-month concept that would highlight the period after Harvest In The Square (every 
September) through the kick off of Summer In The Square (June to August).    
  

9. Are there new marketing or advertising campaigns we should be aware of?  
  

a. We recently hired a new graphic design firm, ThoughtMatter and we will spend 
the rest of this year evaluating our graphics and website content, user journeys and 
overall design enhancements.  

  
10. What metrics or KPIs will you use to measure the success of the graphic design firm’s 
work with USP over the next five years?  
  

a. The performance of USP’s brand can be difficult to quantify. The success of the 
work will translate into great brand-recognition from stakeholders, community 
members, and partners. Metrics USP pays attention to include engagement with 
social media campaigns, sign-up for USP events and programs, as well as 
programmatic attendance. Additionally, USP conducts annual surveys of our 
members that include questions about the performance of our marketing materials.  
  

  
  
 


